
From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
To: Gonzales, EL (ELgonzales@linnenergy.com)
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: Turner B South Tank Battery
Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 8:01:00 AM

RE: Linn Energy * Turner B 60 aka Turner B South Tank Battery * K-29-17s-31e * 30-015-05447
       Tracking number: 2RP-1335 * Date of release: 10/15/2012
 
Mr. Gonzales,
 
The report submitted to OCD by SKA Consulting, on behalf of Linn Energy, requesting closure for the
 above referenced release, is approved. Closure documentation will be imaged to the appropriate
 administrative order and well files, and should be available for review on OCD Online within the next
 few days.
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
 investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
 human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
 responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws  and/or regulations.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.
 
Thank you,
 
Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720
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